

# Cabinet 27 June 2017

Time 5.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Executive

Venue Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

### Membership

Chair Cllr Roger Lawrence (Lab)
Vice-chair Cllr Peter Bilson (Lab)

#### Labour

Cllr Claire Darke
Cllr Steve Evans
Cllr Val Gibson
Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal
Cllr Andrew Johnson
Cllr John Reynolds
Cllr Sandra Samuels
Cllr Paul Sweet

Quorum for this meeting is five Councillors.

### Information for the Public

If you have any gueries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

**Contact** Philippa Salmon

**Tel/Email** Tel: 01902 555061 or philippa.salmon@wolverhampton.gov.uk **Address** Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter's Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website <a href="https://wolverhamptonintranet.moderngov.co.uk">https://wolverhamptonintranet.moderngov.co.uk</a> democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk

**Tel** 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports are not available to the public.

### **Agenda**

### Part 1 – items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

#### **MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS**

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Declaration of interests
- 3 **Minutes of the previous meeting** (Pages 3 6) [For approval]
- 4 Matters arising

[To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting]

### **DECISION ITEMS (AMBER - DELEGATED TO THE CABINET)**

- 5 **Black Country Core Strategy review** (Pages 7 18) [To approve publication of scoping, issues and options documents for consultation.]
- 6 **Appointment to Planning Committee** (Pages 19 20) [To approve an appointment to Planning Committee.]
- 7 Exclusion of press and public

[To pass the following resolution:

That in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business as they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information on the grounds shown below.]

### PART 2 - EXEMPT ITEMS, CLOSED TO PRESS AND PUBLIC

8 School Place Planning (Pages 21 - 46)

[To provide an update regarding demand for school places across the City and seek necessary approvals to facilitate the introduction of required additional capacity.]

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information) Para (3)

Agenda Item No: 3



# **Meeting of the Cabinet**

Minutes - 14 June 2017

### **Attendance**

### **Members of the Cabinet**

Cllr Roger Lawrence (Chair) Cllr Peter Bilson (Vice-Chair)

Cllr Claire Darke

Cllr Steve Evans

Cllr Val Gibson

Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal

Cllr Andrew Johnson

Cllr John Reynolds

Cllr Sandra Samuels

Cllr Paul Sweet

### **Employees**

Keith Ireland Managing Director

Tim Johnson Strategic Director for Place Linda Sanders Strategic Director for People

Claire Nye Director of Finance

Tim Clark Communications Manager
Jaswinder Kaur Democratic Services Manager
Philippa Salmon Democratic Services Officer

### Part 1 – items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

No apologies for absence were received.

2 Declaration of interests

There were no declarations of interest submitted.

3 Minutes of the previous meeting

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 26 April 2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

4 Matters arising

There were no matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.

Black Country Wyrley & Essington Canal Local Nature Reserve (LNR)
Declaration and Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC) Designation
Councillor John Reynolds presented the report and sought approval to declare a new
Local Nature Reserve in Wolverhampton covering the Wyrley & Essington Canal and
adjoining land owned by the Council, to enter into a collaboration agreement with the
Canal & River Trust and Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council to manage the Local
Nature Reserve appropriately and to designate the Reserve in Wolverhampton as a
Site of Importance for Nature Conservation.

#### Resolved:

- 1. That the declaration under the National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949 (as amended) of that part of the Black Country Wyrley & Essington Canal Local Nature Reserve (LNR), which falls within the City of Wolverhampton administrative area as shown on Plan 1 in the report, be approved.
- 2. That the City of Wolverhampton Council be authorised to enter into a Collaboration Agreement with the Canal & River Trust and Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council to manage the LNR for 21 years in accordance with the published Management Plan
- 3. That the designation of the Wyrley & Essington Canal Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC), as shown on Plan 2, be authorised.
- 4. That it be agreed to receive a further report in 2020 to summarise progress made on delivering key actions in the Management Plan and to consider any appropriate updates or changes needed to the Management Plan.

### 6 Exclusion of press and public

Resolved:

That in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business as they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information relating to any individual, information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and/or information relating to the business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information)].

### 7 Housing Services Review

Resolved:

That the report be withdrawn from the meeting.

### 8 Heath Town Residential Repairs – Private Leaseholders Options

Councillor Peter Bilson presented the report and requested approval for the Council to offer to purchase property involved in the Heath Town estate refurbishment programme where the leaseholder contribution would exceed an agreed percentage of the cost, and for the methodology set out in the report to form the basis of offers for leaseholders subject to similar programmes in the future, subject to the approval of Cabinet.

#### Resolved:

1. That it be approved, that where the leaseholder contribution to the cost of approved works in the Heath Town estate refurbishment programme exceeds 30% of the market value of the property, the Council will, on request, offer to purchase the property from the leaseholder, subject to the conditions outlined in this report.

- 2. That it be approved that the methodology outlined for the Heath Town programme will form the basis of future offers for leaseholders subject to major investment programmes, subject to Cabinet approval.
- 3. That it be noted that the Council will offer to grant a secure tenancy in respect of a property purchased under this policy, subject to any cost adjustment in the valuation for not having vacant possession, and having regard to the Council's allocation policy.



Agenda Item No: 5

CITY OF WOLVERHAMPTON C O U N C I L

# **Cabinet Meeting**

27 June 2017

Report title Black Country Core Strategy Review – Issues

and Options Consultation

**Decision designation** AMBER

Cabinet member with lead

Councillor John Reynolds

responsibility

Wards affected

City Economy

Key decisionYesIn forward planYes

Accountable director Keren Jones, City Economy

ΑII

Originating service Planning

Accountable employee(s) Michele Ross Lead Planning Manager (Sub-Regional

Strategy)

Tel 01902 554038

Email Michele.ross@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Report has been considered by

**Executive Team** 

24 April 2017

### Recommendation(s) for action or decision:

The Cabinet is recommended to:

- 1. Approve the Black Country Core Strategy Review Issues and Options Report for consultation.
- 2. Delegate authority to the Service Director City Economy in consultation with the Cabinet Lead for City Economy to make any necessary minor amendments to the Issues and Options Report and other consultation documents prior to commencement of the consultation process.
- 3. Request a further report summarising key issues raised during the consultation, to inform preparation of a Preferred Spatial Option Report.

### 1.0 Purpose

1.1 To gain approval for consultation on the first formal stage of the Black Country Core Strategy Review – the Issues and Options Report, to summarise the key issues for Wolverhampton and to outline the consultation process and next steps.

### 2.0 Background

- 2.1 The Black Country Core Strategy, which was adopted in 2011, is the key strategic planning and regeneration document covering the Black Country authorities of Dudley, Sandwell, Walsall and Wolverhampton. The Core Strategy establishes housing and employment land targets, identifies priority regeneration areas and key infrastructure projects and includes a set of strategic planning policies which are used to determine planning applications, in the context of an overarching vision for the sub-region. The Core Strategy covers the period up to 2026 and contains a commitment to a review, which will extend the lifespan of the Core Strategy to 2036.
- 2.2 Work on the Core Strategy review began in 2016 and has focussed on production of key evidence to establish up-to-date housing and employment land requirements. This work has informed the development of an Issues and Options Report which, following approval by the four Council Cabinets, will be published for 10 weeks consultation from 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2017. The consultation responses received will be considered and used, along with other evidence, to inform the development of a Preferred Spatial Option Report during 2018.
- 2.3 The timetable for the Core Strategy review is set out below:

July / Aug 2017: Issues and Options Consultation

Summer 2018: Preferred Spatial Option Consultation

Summer 2019: Draft Plan Consultation

Winter 2020: Publication Plan Consultation Summer 2020: Submission of Core Strategy Summer 2021: Adoption of Core Strategy

### 3.0 Key Issues and Strategic Options

- 3.1 The Issues and Options Report, which is available on the Core Strategy website (<a href="http://blackcountrycorestrategy.dudley.gov.uk/">http://blackcountrycorestrategy.dudley.gov.uk/</a>) focuses on nine key issues:
  - 1. Updating the evidence base
  - 2. Meeting the housing needs of a growing population
  - 3. Supporting a resurgent economy
  - 4. Supporting strong and competitive centres
  - 5. Protecting and enhancing the environment
  - 6. Reviewing the role and extent of the green belt
  - 7. Keeping the Black Country connected
  - 8. Providing infrastructure to support growth
  - 9. Working effectively with neighbours

3.2 A consultation leaflet has been prepared (attached as Appendix 1 to this report), which summarises the key issues and options for consultation. The main issues and options relating to housing and employment land are summarised below. A Sustainability Appraisal report has also been prepared, as part of the on-going sustainability appraisal of the review process. Other key evidence is also available on the Core Strategy website.

### Housing and Employment Land Requirements

- 3.3 A Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) carried out for the Black Country and South Staffordshire concludes that the Black Country needs 78,190 new homes by 2036. A commitment has been made to 'test' if the Black Country can accommodate a further 3,000 new homes to help address the 38,000 home shortfall identified across the Birmingham and Black Country Housing Market Area (HMA) up to 2031. The HMA covers the Black Country, Birmingham, Solihull, South Staffordshire, Cannock Chase, Lichfield, Tamworth and North Warwickshire.
- 3.4 The Black Country has enough housing land to meet existing housing targets up to 2026, and has a 5 year housing land supply. However, looking forward to 2036 and taking into account all potential sources of housing land in the urban area, there is an estimated shortfall of around 21,650 homes. This shortfall would increase if the Black Country were to contribute towards the HMA shortfall.
- 3.5 The only remaining sources of land which could address this shortfall are occupied employment land and green belt. If these sources of land cannot deliver enough new homes then there would be a need to look to 'export' to neighbouring authorities in the first instance within the HMA.
- 3.6 A Black Country Employment Land Study has concluded that an extra 800ha of manufacturing and logistics land is needed up to 2036 to support economic growth in the Black Country. There is currently 300ha of employment land supply in the Black Country and land which may come forward in South Staffordshire is capable of providing 200ha towards meeting Black Country needs. This leaves a remaining requirement for 300ha of new employment land, with a focus on high quality, accessible sites capable of accommodating national investment requirements. All of this requirement will need to be accommodated in the green belt as there is no further suitable land available within the urban area.

### Strategic Options

- 3.7 The Black Country authorities believe that the existing Core Strategy remains broadly fit for purpose and can accommodate the majority of long term growth needs, continuing the focus on urban regeneration. However, in light of the projected gaps between need and supply of housing and employment land, two strategic options have been developed.
- 3.8 The first option is to protect all remaining employment land and provide up to 300 ha of new employment land on green belt in the Black Country or neighbouring authorities to meet growth needs. All of the housing shortfall (21-650 24,650 homes) would need to

be provided on green belt sites. There will be a limit to the amount of housing which can be delivered in the green belt up to 2036 due to the dynamics of the housing market and the business models of the volume housebuilders, for example in north Birmingham the limit was considered to be 5,000 homes over 15 years.

3.9 The second option is to release more occupied employment land for housing during 2026-36 - 10,400 homes on 300 ha would be consistent with current Local Plan allocations for 2016-26. Up to 600 ha of employment land would then need to be provided in the green belt in the Black Country or neighbouring authorities to meet growth needs and replace employment land lost to housing. This option would require significant additional external funding due to the costs of business relocation and remediating brownfield land.

#### Call for Sites

- 3.10 Under either option the Core Strategy would continue to focus on urban regeneration as a priority. However, as evidence indicates that it will not be possible to meet all housing and employment land needs within the urban area, some development in the green belt would be considered in the next stage of the review. This is consistent with the process taking place in other nearby authorities and is in accordance with Government guidance.
- 3.11 Therefore the Issues and Options consultation will include a "call for sites", inviting land owners and developers to put forward potential development sites, both in the urban area and in the green belt. Information on these sites will feed into a Black Country-wide detailed green belt review, which will follow the consultation. This review will take place in the context of a strategic review currently underway for the wider HMA to establish potential areas for future development. This work will allow development of a Preferred Spatial Option Report during 2018, which will consult on a range of sustainable and deliverable sites.

### 4.0 Implications for Wolverhampton

- 4.1 Having an up to date Local Plan has allowed Wolverhampton to proactively plan for delivery of housing, employment and commercial development across the City in partnership with developers and land owners, and to bid for and secure external funding to unlock development. Given that brownfield sites take many years to progress from allocation to delivery, it is important that future development opportunity areas are identified beyond 2026 through the Core Strategy review.
- 4.2 The Review is also an important opportunity to re-affirm and enhance the importance of the City Centre as 'the City' of the Black Country building on the success of the current wave of physical regeneration projects either underway or in the pipeline.
- 4.3 The work undertaken to date has reviewed the capacity of existing sites and considered opportunities for additional brownfield land to come forward. Density has been maximised and the City has access to external funding to help deliver the more difficult site allocations. Regeneration is well underway in the key priority areas of the City Centre, the growth corridors and the i54/M6/M54 employment area. Sufficient

- employment and housing land has been allocated to deliver the existing Core Strategy and housing permissions and completions have been sufficient to meet housing targets.
- 4.4 In terms of employment land, it is important that the City maintains and enhances its existing stock and maximises opportunities coming forward in surrounding areas including South Staffordshire. The Employment Land Study has confirmed the need for a next generation of high quality, accessible sites, building on the success of i54. There is a limited supply of such sites in the City and further land is identified close to the City boundary in South Staffordshire including the western extension of i54, the emerging West Midlands Interchange proposals and RO Featherstone. These sites will provide up to 400ha of land and 19,000 jobs.

#### 5.0 Consultation

- 5.1 The Issues and Options consultation is likely to give rise to considerable public and press interest. A range of national, regional and local stakeholders will be consulted and proactively involved throughout the review process. Local public consultation events are planned during the consultation period and close public engagement will continue throughout the review.
- 5.2 A consultation and engagement programme has been developed for the Issues and Options consultation which makes use of a variety of approaches to reach the broadest audience possible and encourage more responses to the consultation. Key elements of this programme are:
  - Press release to raise awareness at the start of the consultation period;
  - Media campaign during the consultation period including press interviews and articles in local papers;
  - 10 week long consultation period longer than the normal 6 week requirement;
  - Wide-ranging consultation questions seeking responses and feedback on all aspects of the consultation document.
  - Local public consultation events where officers will be available to answer questions and receive comments for Wolverhampton there will be four events covering the City Centre, Tettenhall, Bilston and North areas of the City;
  - Workshop event for key stakeholders to take place in July 2017;
  - Leaflets summarising key information to be available at events and online;
  - Use of social media and re-branded web site to promote engagement:
  - Use of consultation video including key messages about the Core Strategy Review
     to be used on websites, social media, drop in events, etc.

### 6.0 Financial implications

6.1 The costs of preparing the Core Strategy review are shared on an equal basis between the four Black Country Local Authorities with Sandwell taking the lead role. Costs incurred during 2016-17 totalled £100,774. The Wolverhampton share of this has been met from Planning revenue budgets for 2016-17.

- 6.2 A review of detailed cost projections is underway, however it is currently estimated that total costs during 2017-22 will not exceed £900,000, of which the Wolverhampton share would be a maximum of £225,000.
- 6.3 For Wolverhampton, these costs could be met from Planning revenue budgets including approved budgets for 2017/18 and future budgets subject to budgetary approval processes. An indicative breakdown is provided in the table below:

	2017/18 £000	2018/19 £000	2019/20 £000	2020-21 £000	2021-22 £000	Total £000
<b>Black Country cost</b>	240	240	160	200	60	900
Wolverhampton	60	60	40	50	15	225
cost						

[ES/15062017/C]

### 7.0 Legal implications

7.1 The Core Strategy will form part of the adopted Local Plan for the City. [LD/14062017/A]

### 8.0 Equalities implications

8.1 The Issues and Options consultation will involve engagement with a wide range of organisations and individuals and information from this will be used to inform the Equality Analysis. On-going equality analysis will be undertaken and completed in a phased manner as the development of the Review progresses, with a particular focus on housing and employment issues to ensure that the needs of the people and the City are addressed.

### 9.0 Environmental implications

9.1 A Sustainability Appraisal (SA) is being carried out throughout the plan preparation process. SA is a process for evaluating the environmental consequences of proposed policies and proposals to ensure sustainability issues are fully integrated and addressed at the earliest appropriate stage. The overall aim of the SA process is to inform and influence the development of the Core Strategy and maximise its sustainability value.

### 10.0 Human resources implications

10.1 The Review is being produced by a team of officers working across the four Black Country Councils. Within Wolverhampton, 1.5 FTE posts are dedicated to the review, with further support from colleagues in City Development, Transportation and Corporate Landlord. This level of resource is currently sufficient but will be kept under continual review.

### 11.0 Corporate landlord implications

10.1 The policies and proposals in the Core Strategy review will apply to any Council land and property which is subject to a development proposal. Liaison with corporate landlord has been and will continue to take place on an on-going basis.

### 12.0 Schedule of background papers

Black Country Core Strategy Review - Issues and Options Report, June 2017

Black Country Core Strategy 2006-2026, adopted February 2011

Black Country Core Strategy Review Sustainability Appraisal (Lepus Consulting) June 2017

Black Country Core Strategy Review Strategic Housing Market Assessment (Peter Brett Associates and HDH Planning) June 2017

Black Country Core Strategy Review Employment Development Needs Assessment (Warwick Economics and Development) June 2017

### Appendix 1

## Black Country Core Strategy Review - Issues and Options Consultation Leaflet Text

### Planning for the future of the Black Country

Black Country Core Strategy Consultation

### **HAVE YOUR SAY!**

We need local people from across the Black Country to have their say on the future development of the Black Country. We want your views on meeting our area's housing, economic development and transport needs, as well as on the protection of our local environment. It's important that people have their say so we are all working together to achieve the very best for our local communities.

The Black Country Core Strategy is a planning and regeneration plan for the whole of the Black Country, which is signed up to by the four Black Country councils. It plans for the area's future local development needs and ensures the necessary services are in place to meet these local needs. It also makes sure that the necessary level of investment is attracted to create jobs and wealth in our area.

The strategy was adopted by the four councils in 2011. It has shaped the housing, industrial and retail growth of our region, whilst protecting the environment and green belt. It has also been successful in supporting regeneration for the past six years.

The strategy now needs to be reviewed to meet the new challenges and opportunities for the coming years, up to 2036. We are launching a consultation to make sure that all local people across the Black Country have the opportunity to have their say on the plans for our area.

This leaflet provides an overview of the Black Country Core Strategy consultation and of the main issues and options facing the area, up to 2036. It includes a tear off questionnaire which we would be grateful if you would complete and return to us. Alternatively you can visit our website and complete it online.

### What are the key issues we would like your views on?

There are nine key issues we would like people's views on. The information below outlines these. The tear- off questionnaire then gives you the opportunity to have your say on these issues.

### 1. Meeting housing needs

Evidence indicates there is a need for around 78,000 more homes in the Black Country up to 2036, as a result of natural population growth and migration. It is estimated that sites in the urban area - including homes being built, homes that are already planned and new high density housing sites - can provide 56,000 of these homes. This means there is still a need to find space for around 22,000 more homes. Up to 10,500 of these homes

could be built on employment land, where businesses currently operate. The only place where the rest could be built is outside the urban area, in the green belt. A key role of the review is to decide how much employment land to release for housing, and where housing sites should go.

### 2. Supporting the economy

To accommodate the level of economic growth and new jobs needed across the Black Country up to 2036 an extra 800 ha of employment land is needed (1 ha is the size of a football pitch). 500 ha of this land has already been identified. There is no more room in the urban areas to create new employment land. Therefore, we need to consider if the remaining 300 ha can be accommodated in the Black Country green belt, and if so, where best to locate it. If more employment land is redeveloped for housing, this will also need to be replaced in the green belt to protect jobs.

### 3. Supporting our town centres

The Core Strategy aims to maintain our network of strong and competitive town centres that are a focus for retail and commercial development. New research is to be done to show the amount of development required for the Black Country and whether this should remain focused around our town centres.

### 4. Protecting the environment

The protection and enhancement of the Black Country built and natural environment will remain a key priority. The Core Strategy will also need to tackle air pollution and make the area more resilient to climate change. There will need to be new and improved environmental areas, such as networks of open spaces, walking and cycling routes, to serve new developments.

### 5. Reviewing the green belt

Evidence shows that there isn't enough land in our urban areas to meet the housing and employment land needs of the Black Country up to 2036. This means that we need to review the green belt to find more sites to develop to meet our future needs. The last time the area's green belt was reviewed was in the 1970s. A new review will therefore take place during 2017/18.

### 6. Keeping the Black Country connected

An overarching transport strategy will ensure that all of the new development is accessible by a range of modes of transport, including a variety of public transport.

### 7. Providing community facilities to support growth

To support the area's growth and future development the capacity of community services such as health, education and social care will need to be reviewed to ensure they meet the needs of new and existing communities.

### 8. People's health and wellbeing

Making sure our Black Country communities are strong and healthy is very important. The Core Strategy will look at the ways our communities' health and wellbeing can be improved. This includes:

- Making sure that healthcare and community facilities are accessible to people
- Planning for people's active lifestyles
- Planning for people's safety and wellbeing
- Supporting people to live in good health throughout their lives

### 9. Working with our neighbours

The new West Midlands Combined Authorities will play a significant role in the Core Strategy. There is a need to work with neighbouring councils on key cross-boundary issues, such as housing, employment, transport, waste and minerals.

### 10. Regeneration across the Black Country

Development in the urban Black Country can be challenging because of mine workings and contaminated land from our area's industrial legacy. We will need to overcome this barrier and consider how new growth can help support urban regeneration in centres and across regeneration corridors.

### Why get involved?

The new Core Strategy will provide the framework for growth and development across our area up to 2036. It is really important that people who live and work in the area help us to shape it, so that it reflects the aspirations of local people. You can either complete the tear off questionnaire, or visit http://blackcountrycorestrategy.dudey.gov.uk and complete it online.

You can also visit the website to:

- Read the full consultation document
- Take a look at key housing and employment evidence
- Find out details of consultation events taking place near you
- Make your comments quickly and easily using the online form, or complete the more in-depth detailed questionnaire
- Submit your site details if you are a developer by completing a 'call for sites' form Please note that the consultation will run for ten weeks and closes at 5pm on 8 September 2017

#### **Next steps**

When the consultation has closed all of the feedback will be collated, considered and used to help us develop the next stage of the strategy. This is where we identify key locations for future development. People's views, together with detailed evidence, will form the basis for this. Next year there will be a second consultation where people will be able to have their say on the preferred options and locations for future development.

Addres	
Email:	
	Meeting housing needs Should the new homes needed in the Black Country be built on:  • Employment land, where businesses operate  • Green belt land  (Tick all that apply) er, please state
2.	Supporting the economy Should the new employment land needed in the Black Country be built on green belt land?
3.	<b>Supporting our town centres</b> Should we focus the growth of shopping, leisure and commercial development into our main town centres?
	Yes No
4.	Protecting the environment

(please rank in order of priority)

Parks

**Tear-off questionnaire:** 

Name:

### 5. Reviewing the green belt

Sports pitchesNature areas

Walking and cycling routes

• Other – please state

Do you agree that we need to consider releasing some areas of green belt land to meet our future development needs?

What type of new environmental areas should be provided to serve new developments?

Yes

No

6.	Keeping the Black Country connected What transport improvements do you think are required across the Black Country to improve our area's connections?
7.	Providing community facilities to support growth What new community facilities might be needed to support the area's future growth?
8.	People's health and wellbeing  Do you think people's health and wellbeing should be a key issue in the Core Strategy?
	Yes No
9.	Working with our neighbours  Are there any West Midlands wide issues that the Black Country Core Strategy needs to consider?
40	Degrapation agrees the Block Country
10	Regeneration across the Black Country  How do you think we can speed up the delivery of new homes and jobs in the Black  Country?

Agenda Item No: 6

CITY OF WOLVERHAMPTON C O U N C I L

# **Cabinet Meeting**

27 June 2017

Report title Appointment to Planning Committee

**Decision designation** AMBER

Cabinet member with lead Councillor Milkinder Jaspal

responsibility Governance

Key decisionNoIn forward planNo

Wards affected All

Accountable director Kevin O'Keefe, Governance

Originating service Governance

Accountable employee(s) Jaswinder Kaur Democratic Services Manager

Tel 01902 550320

Email Jaswinder.kaur@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Report to be/has been

considered by

N/A

### Recommendation(s) for action or decision:

The Cabinet is recommended to:

1. Approve the appointment of Councillor Welcome Koussoukama to Planning Committee.

### 1.0 Purpose

1.1 This report seeks Cabinet approval to appoint Councillor Welcome Koussoukama as a member of Planning Committee.

### 2.0 Background

- 2.1 On 17 May 2017, Council agreed the Councillor appointments to Committees in the 'Political balance, appointment of the Cabinet, appointments to Scrutiny and Regulatory and other Committees, and appointments to outside bodies for 2017/18' report.
- 2.2 Councillor Zee Russell has stepped down from Planning Committee, which creates a vacancy for the Labour Group. It is proposed that Councillor Welcome Koussoukama be appointed in this place to ensure that the Committee has full membership.

### 3.0 Financial implications

3.1 The financial implications are set out in the Council report of 17 May 2017.

### 4.0 Legal implications

4.1 The legal implications are set out in the Council report of 17 May 2017.

### 5.0 Equalities implications

5.1 The equalities implications are set out in the Council report of 17 May 2017.

### 6.0 Environmental implications

6.1 The environmental implications are set out in the Council report of 17 May 2017...

### 7.0 Human resources implications

7.1 The human resources implications are set out in the Council report of 17 May 2017.

### 8.0 Corporate landlord implications

8.1 The corporate landlord implications are set out in the Council report of 17 May 2017.

### 9.0 Schedule of background papers

9.1 Council, 17 May 2017 'Political balance, appointment of the Cabinet, appointments to Scrutiny and Regulatory and other Committees, and appointments to outside bodies for 2017/18:

https://wolverhamptonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s43001/Appointments%20re port.pdf

Agenda Item No: 8

Document is Restricted

